
NIMTH JIIDTCIAL COUUTTTEE

Box ZO, Gedney Station
Ilhite Plains, New york 10605-0070

Te le :  (e1 "4 )  992 -8105  /  Fax :  (e14 )  684 -6554

May  26 ,  L992

Bernard W. Nussbaum, president,
Federal Bar Council
L45 East  49th Street ,  Sui te  4-B
New York, New York lOOl_7

Dear Pres ident  Nussbaum:

Perhaps you wll l  recall  our i lanuary 29, Lgg) letter whereln we
expressed our eoncernct about Preeldent BushIs nomLnation of
Andrew ofRourke to  a second c l rcu l t  Judgeshlp.  we inqul red ae to
whether the Federal Bar Councll  had scleening procedures of i ts
ol i tn and would be evaluating Mr. O I Rourke I s quif t f  tcatl-ons. We
also asked whether the Federal Bar counll l  would endorse
evaluat ion of  Mr.  OrRourke by the Ct ty  Bar .

rn pert inent part, your expedit ious February 6, Lggz response
s ta ted :

rrThe Federal Bar Council  as a natter of
course does not have a screening process and
does not evaruate nominees to the federar
court. We leave that to the City Bar
Association for whose processes we have-great
respect .  ( I  was a Vice pres l -dent  o f  the Ci ty
Bar Association and a member of the Judiciary
Committee for a period of tJ-me. ) rf

Because of the confidence you praced rn the city Bar, you wilr
doubtress be distressed by the manner in which it  revi iwed M;:
orRourkers credent ia ls- -a i rd  re jected adverse test imonia l  and
documentary in format lon of fered i t  fV t t te  Nlnth Judic la l
comrnittee. rndeed, because we were so cornpretely repursed rv tne
city Bar, hre vr-efg. obr iged to undertake our owri crftrque oi i;:
orRourkers qual i f lcat lons--which we set  for th  as oui  Law Day
contribution to the senate Judiciary conrnittee.
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Encrosed herewith is a copy of that crlt iquer oB well as our
let ter  to the c i ty Barrs new Presldent John Feer lck.  you wi l l
note that our letter to President Feerlck updates our crit ique
with informat ion as to the c i ty Barfs favorable rat ing of  Mr.
ofRourke nomination--and calls for the city Bar to retract it.

we have, l ikewise, called upon the ABA to retract its favorable
rat ing of  Mr.  OrRourke.

Your examLnation of our critlque wlll leave no doubt but that
appropriate screening is not taklng place by the clty Bar, the
ABA, and the Justice Department and that a dangerouJ situatLon
currently exists. We call upon you to read our enclosed letter
to senate Majority Leader George Mitchelr and--based upon the
evidencg set rortn. by our clrit ique--join us it, ufging a
rnoratoriurn on conf irmatlons of Judicial nominations penaing
before  the  Senate .

Your expressLon of public support for our efforts would be
great ly appreciated.

Yours for  a qual t ty Judtciary,
e4na&=tasscq^q,,-

ELENA RUTH SASSOWER
Coordinator, Nlnth Judicial Cornrnittee

Enclosures:
(a)  cr i t ique and compendlum of  exhib i ts
(b)  5 /1,8/92 l t r  to  Senate Major i ty  Leader  Mi tchel l
(c)  5 /26/92 l t r  to  pres ident  Feer ick
(d)  5 /L9/92 l t r  to  Pres ident  DrAlemberte

cc:  Senate Major l ty  Leader ,  George Ml tchel l
chairman Joseph Biden, Senate Judiciary Commitee
Ci ty  Bar  Pres ident  Feer ick
ABA Pres ident  DfAlenber te
People for the American Way
AI I iance for  Just ice


